
 

 
City of Rochester Hills 

AGENDA SUMMARY 

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 

Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

248.656.4630 

www.rochesterhills.org 

 
Legislative File No:  2011-0333 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Leanne L. Scott, City Council Coordinator 

 

DATE:  July 29, 2011 

 

SUBJECT: Swearing In Ceremony – 2011/2012 Rochester Hills Government Youth Council 

 

 

City Council at its Regular Meeting of July 18, 2010 appointed the following students to a one-year 

term on the Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC) for 2011/2012: 

 

  Name   High School  Council District 

 

  Pranita Balusu Rochester   1 

  Scott Difilippo  Rochester   1 

  Amith Diwakar International Academy 4 

  Farha Hanif  Rochester   4 

  Susanna Jang  Adams    2 

  Sean Kosecki  Rochester   4 

  Eric LaRose  Notre Dame Prep  3 

  Laisa Magucha Rochester   1 

  Jacqueline Markey Adams    2 

  Nicholas Michetti Brother Rice   3 

  Edward Schodowski Rochester   4 

Scott Schlagel Rochester   3 

  Michelle Thorpe Adams    2 

  Francesca Tiberio Adams    1 

  Ashish Tripathi Adams    2 

   

 

The students and their parents have been invited to the August 8, 2011 Council Meeting where the 

“Swearing-In Ceremony” will take place.  Following the Ceremony, Council will recess the meeting for 

a short reception to provide an opportunity for the students to meet the Council members, Mayor, 

Staff and the 2010/2011 Youth Representatives. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
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